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Linda Williams

To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001012-TP
Ok, thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 11:45 AM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001012-TP

Yes, please, sorry for the confusion.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 10:40 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Kathleen Arant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 001012-TP

This is the one that Kathleen said that we needed to open a new docket on and she was
going to do a reqg to est dkt. Is the update in docket title to be instead of new docket
being opened?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 10:39 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams

Cc: Kathleen Arant; Wayne Knight

Subject: Docket No. 001012-TP

Please revise docket title to read: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
approval of one-way interconnection agreement and name change amendment with Action
Communications, Inc. (f/k/a North American Software Associates, LTD).

Thanks
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